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“A MARTYR

—TO—

INDIGESTION

Cured by Using
Ayer’s Sarsaparilla

Words of Comfort to All who Suffer from
Dyspepsia.

“For years, | was a martyr to
indigestion, and had about given
up all hope of ever finding relief,
as the complaint only seemed to
grow worse instead of better,
under ordinary treatment. At
last, [ was induced to try Ayer’s
Sarsaparilla, and I hereby testif
that after using only three bo
tles, I wascured. 1 can, therefore,
confidently recommend this med-
icine to all similarly afflicted.”—
Fra>LIN BECK, Avoca, la.

Y am %ersonal] acquainted
with Mr. Beck and believe any
statement he may make to be
true.”—W. J. MAXWELL, Drug-
gist and Pharmacist, Avoea, Ia.

“] have used Ayer’s Sarsapa-
rilla for general debility and, as
a bleod -purifier, find it does ex-
actly as1s claimed for it.”—S8. J.
ApAnms, Ezzell, Texas.

Ja The '"
Ayer'sns Sarsaparilla g
Admitted for Exhibition O
AT THE WORLD’S FAIR
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Gonsumption.

i Valuable treatise and two bottles of medisine
any Sufferer. Give Express and Post Office address. T A.
1 OCUM CHEMICAL CO., hid., Torombo, Omt.

| GALLOWAYS e~

| FOR SALE, a few pure-bred Galloways of
| both sexes, bred from selected animals from the
best Scotch herds. Galloways are speciaily
| suited for the climate of the Weet Coast. They
| are a hardy cattle. Thelr hides are valuable
for robes and their beef of very best quality,
For prices and particulars, write D, 4

Rox 20, GUELPH. ONT. 362-4¢

B. LINDMAN, owner
of the Wilkinson Truss
the only trass that will
care R URE perma-
nently, his offices in
the Rersin House Bloek,
Toronto.

Thore wearing Trusses

1 : and also physicians are
iuvited to examine this great beon forthe
ruptured. 341-w 1y

.
snend for samples

and self-m:asurement
blanks.

SUITS trom

$13.00

PANTS, $3

TO ORDER

i First - glass go1da. sk
reasouable prices.

Fitand woikmanship
guaranteed

THE FAMOUS

I DOMINION PANTS
364-366 %t. James ™., Bentreal

JAMES LINTON & CO.

Wholecale Manufacturers of
and Dealers in

iBoots and Shoes

i Victeria Square, MMTONTREAL.

CO.
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| Kamloops, Similkameen and Yale Divi-
sions of Yale District,

§ Notice is hereby given that all Placer clabms
§ and mining leaseholds legally hel in the Kam-
| Joops, Simllkameen and Yale Divislons of Yade
§ District, will be lald over from the lst Ne-
| vember next to the 1st day of May, 1806

G. C. TUNSTWLE,

Kamloops, Oct.

Cold Commissioner’s Notice — Cariboo
District.
—_—

On and after the lst November, proximo,
all Placer mining claims in the Cariboo Dis-
trict, are hereby lald over until the lst June,
[ 1808. Subject to the provisions of the ‘‘Placer
Mining Acts.” JOHN BOWRON,

» Gold Commnsssioner.

Richfleld, Oct. 9, 1893. ]69-m
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| Showing the Dates and Places of
Courts of Assize, Nisi Prius, Oyer
and Terminer, and General Gaol
Deivery for the Year 1895.

FALL ASSIZES.
Clinton
Richfield.
Kamloops.
Vernon
| Lytton.
New W
Vancouver
VHctoria.
Nanaimo. .

:‘THE BRITISH COLUMBIA EXPRESS 00°S, Lis.

4 Stages for

i The ‘regnlu weekly stage for all points In
CARIBOO AND LILLOOET

‘Leaves Ashcroft every Momday morning at 8

o'clock, travelling by daylight only, and mall

about 70 miles ‘per day, each way; lyimg
ome day at Bu-keﬂll;.

| ASHCROFT TO CLINTON—Mondays, Wed-
days and Fridays. Returning Tuesdays
thursdays and Saturdays.
ASHCROFT FOR LILLOOET-Mondays and
Vednesdays,
SPECIAL STAGES fur on proper x-.
Hioe and at reasomable riates. For a uny.-l
¢ or more persons regular stage fare omly

11 be These £
e time, changing horses the rowts.
carried B~

' GENERAL EXPRESS MA'
egular stages. FAST by specials
CO., Etd.,
.8

. For further informatio”
B. C.
Abhorett, B,
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THE ALLEGED MURDER

THE JURY FINDS THE PRISONER
NOT GUILTY.

spectators in the Court Room Ap-
plaud the Verdiet and are Rebuk-
ed by the Judge—Accused Wanted
to Shake Hands with the Jury.

THIRD DAY.—(Continued.)

in the murder trial Provincial Con-
stable Neil McLean was the next wit-
pess sworn after the examination of
Myrtle Smith had been concluded yester-
day afternoon. He is stationed at Na-
paimo. Accused was placed in his
charge. Mr. Smith asked if the man
had been cautioned. Witness said no.
Mr. Bowser objected to the evidence.
The learned judge said that the testi-
mony was good if the prisoner had spo-
ken voluntarily. McLean said that he
happened to be down at the boat and
Mr. Hussey handed prisoner over to him
o take to jail. The prisoner then com-
menced the talk. He said “This is a
hard charge against a man when he is
innocent.” Witness said, ‘“‘Yes.” Pris-
oner said, “I am not discouraged. A
friend promised to-day to ‘stamd by me,
although there is strong evidence against
me.” Witness asked if the evidence was
strong. The prisoner replied that some
had testified that he had admitted do-
ing it. Prisoner said that seven or eight
witnesses had testified against him. Pris-
oner said that Hussey and a man with
him had arrested him. He knew he
was suspected of the murder, but he was
not afraid and did not want to go away,
pecause it was hard for a man to get
away from this country, and if he did
get away it would only puzzle the police
for a while and he would be caught
anyway. Prisoner also¢stated that he
wanted no favors. He had lived on
Reed Island for six years and he had
stayed a night in Nanaimo before that.
Next morning when witness was taking
the prisoner to the boat the latter asked
how long he would have to wait for a
tral. Witness safd that if he waited for
the Assizes it would be some time in
November. Witness said that that would
give him time to work up his defence.
Then he hesitated for a moment and
plurted out: ‘I am quite innocent.”
Prisoner said no more and witness asked
RO more.

Cross-examined, witness said he was a
Provincial constable. He worked at Na-
naimo under Mr. Stewart. He had been
2 policeman for two years. He was told
te watch the prisoner and make a note
of anything he said. He wrote down
what the prisoner said that evening, an
Rour or so after.

Dr. Bell-Irving, recalled, stated that
from the blows and shock blood might
Rhave flowed from the nose and ears. He
examined the ear. There was blood in
it. He expected to find the base of the
skull fractured and was surprised to find
it not.

Cross-examined—A slight blow would
fracture the skull where the marks
were. The bruises might have been got
in the boat.

This closed the case for the Crown.

In opening Mr. Bowser said that he
would be brief. The first point he would
call attention to was the fact that a
man who found his wife and another
in questionable circumstances got off,
under the law, legally, if he killed the
male offender. He would set up no such
plea. He hoped to show that Smith was
innocent. It was in fact a horrible con-
spiracy—one of the worst in the whole
history of the courts of British Colum-
bia. He would show that there was no
boat in Smith’'s bay on that day. He
would show that the beach of Reed isl-
and had been searched and no boat
found, thus doing away with Mrs.
Smith’s story that Smith had hidden the
body. He would also show that at the
time at which it is claimed the murder
was committed Smith was in another part
of the island altogether.

James Doucet was the first witness
called for the defence. He brought in
Benson's body to Wylie’'s. He did not
remember seeing the prisoner there then.
He saw him there afterwards. Smith
did not act differently from the/rest. He
helped to make a stretcher.

John Fallet was the next witness. He
was a logger and rancher on Reed island.
He was there in October, 1894. About a
week after Benson disappeared he went
from Reed island to Valdez island. He
went along the shore of Reed island.
He looked out for Benson's boat. He
went along the shore for three miles.
He saw no sign of any boat. He would
kave known Benson's boat if he had
seen it. A southeast storm beating on
Reed island would smash a boat up.

Cross-examined—He did not go into the
bays. He passed by them.

Edwin Ryd, tallyman at Hastings mill
testified that he had a place at Reed isl-
and. He was there a year ago. He
was there when Benson left, which was
about 9 a. m. Did not see Smith there
at the time. He had known Benson for
two years and a half. He generally
glept with him when at Reed island.
They both slept at Wylie’s. He did not
know Benson to go out at nights., I had
mo reason for thinking that Benson was
intimate with Mrs. Smith. Benson left
about 9 a. m. for Drinkwater’s. Smith,
the accused, left Wylie's for home about
15 minutes after Benson left. Witness
and the accused, Smith, were going fish-
ing on Wednesday., They had no thought
of going on Tuesday. Smith was down
at the beach that day about 3 p. m. He
went home. He was at home about 20
minutes later but- returned again short-
ly after. In 1892 he logged with Smith.
They lost their boom. They got sup-
plies from Wylie. The supplies consist-
ed of flour, bacon, sugar, tea, etc. Smith
never spoke to witness about his wife’s
unfaithfulness. Smith and witness were
partners again in 1894 and got into debt
that year. Witness went through his
memorandum book and showed how he
and Smth had lost money. Witness was
at Ramsay Arm with Smith in October
after Benson had disappeared. He no-
ticed nothing peculiar about Smith. On
Octbber 22nd, @vitness left Ramsay Arm
for Wylie's with a boat load of fish,
He left Smith at Ramsay Arm. He went
back to Ramsay Arm on October 24th.
They both came down to Wylie’s on the
30th. Witness saw the body of Benson
brought into Wylie's. Smith was there.
From Wylie's front window you could
see anyone going in to Smith’s bay from
lbe north, but not from any other direc-
tion—Drinkwater's for example. There
was a heavy southeast storm beating on
Reed island the night before Benson's
body was found. A boat would not live
five minutes in one of the Reed island
bays on such a night. He had seen
Smith’s wife. He did not know her very
well. He would not believe her on oath
This was because of her reputation. You
could see a boat on the beach from
Smith’s house.

Cross-examined—Witness lived now in
Vancouver. He had lived at Reed island.
Had made Wylie's his headquarters. He
boarded there. He paid his bills’ He
owed Wylie nothing. He though Wylie
owed him. He was at Wylie's on Oct.
Sth. He was skinning a deer at 5 a. m.
Smith came in and helped him. They
hnq deer nearly all the time at Wylie's.
Witness never heard of unfriendly rela-
tions between Smith and Benson, till
after the latter’s disappearance. The
day Benson disappeared Smith was with
him all afternoon. He would not have
a0 opportunity to get away without wit-
ness noticing it. He was only away for
18 minutes. He did not remember see-
ing the Rainbow that morning. Witness
Was sure Smith could not be away half
an hour that afternoon without witness
knowing. He did not remember that he
had sworn previously that he was not
sure whether Smith was with him all
day or not, He thought his memory was
g00d. He believed it was true what he
said. He had thought himself out of
that., He did not remember Smith when
in jail on June 23rd, saying to witness:
“If you -and Wylle stand by me, I will
get clear.” Witness did not recollect
Smith calling witness’ attention to the
fact that he had been at Wylie's that
afternoon. Smith did speak of it. He
did not remember Smith speaking of the
skinning of a deer.

At this point the court adjourned till
the following morning.~

FOURTH DAY'S ?ROCEEDWGS.
The court resumedt at 10 o'clock this

it was missing far back in the summer.
On the 9th witness did not have a drink
with Smith. He did not notice anything
strange about Smith when he came back
from his house to Wylie’s on the after-
noon of the 9th. He did not question
him. When Mr. Manson and Mr. Hus-
sey were taking evidence witness had
some conversation with Manson. Hce
never told Manson that he would not
give two bits for all their evidence, they
would never find out how Benson died.
Benscn was about 45 years of age. He
had a bottle of liquor before he started
out on the 9th., Witness could not say
whether he took it with him or not.

Re-examined by Mr. Bowser—Benson
was over six feet high, He would weigh
about 176 or 180 lbs. Wiiness went to
gee Smith in jail. They talked over what
had happened. They mentioned Ben-
son’s case and tried to recall what had
taken place that day. He had also talk-
ed it over with Wylie. He was just as
good friends with Benson as with Smith.

The court here rated the witness for
telling more yesterday than at the ex-
amination a year ago. He then stated
that he could not say whether Smith
was there all that day or not. Yester-
day he remembered all about it and he
gave in detail Smith’s movements. Af-
ter giving him a strong censure the
judge ordered the witness to leave the
box.

John McPherson testified that he lived
at Reed island and that he had been
there off and on last summer. He was
a logger. He knew Smith and Banson.
He knew Mrs. Smith. He was at Camp
island after Mrs. Smith went there.
Smith had been arrested at that time.
He knew Benson. Had heard him com-
plain about his stomach. Had heard
Mrs. Smith talk about Lang—she said
that he wanted her to go and live with
Fim. Witness had been told by Mrs.
Smith that she had not seen Smitk Kill
Benson. Later, after Hussey had been
up, she said it again. Mrs. Smith said
she had told Hussey so because of the
little girl’s statement that she had heard
groans in the room. She said that she
was not on oath when she spoke to Hus=~
sey and declared that she did not know
anything except what she had sworn to
at Comox. Manson
always bothering her and she had to tell
them something. Witness was pretty
well acquainted with her. He had a con-
versation with her at Camp island in
reference to the blood on the floor under
the bed and she had said that it got
there when she was ill two years before.
As to the conversation at Camp island
between Cora and her mother he could
not say that it was vulgar. Manson
sald to witness that he would not belleve
Mrs. Smith on oath without corrobora-
tion.

Cross-examined—The conversation with
Manson was on the Stella. He could
not remember the date. Iie could not
remember if Manson said that he would
not let up until he got corroborative evi-
dence. He was at Cortes island about a
month ago. He did not remember say-
ing that he believed Smith killed Ben-
son all right enough and that the old
woman was telling the truth now. Wit-
ness was not at Wylie’s the day of Beq-
son’s departure. He was there a week
or so after, while he was missing. He
was not there when Benson's body was
brought in. He did not blow in his mon-
ey at Wylie’s. He boarded there. Mrs.
Smith’s conversation was vulgar and he
helped her along with it sometimes.
Re-examined—He was as good a friend
of Benson as of Smith.

William Belding affirmed that he lived
at Reed island. He heard of Benson’'s
disappearance on returning to Wylie's
from a hunting trip about a week after
Benson disappeared. Manson and wit-
ness had a conversation after the body
was found. They had an agreement that
he was to go on the case and find out
if possible who killed Benson, if he was
killed. He got $120. He and Manson
had both heard rumors. If Smith had
killed Benson dt would, most likely, have
to be found out from the family. He
agreed to be sweet on Mrs. Smith or
Miss Smith either, if necessary. He
got a letter from Mrs. Smith. He and
Manson thought it better to keep the
letters. Witness was at Wylie’s. He
had no trouble seeing Mrs. Smith. Smith
never spuke to him. The notes he got
from Mrs. Smith he turaned over to
Manson. He got the note produczd back
from Manson. He did not know wheiher
Hussey aver saw it or not. Witness got
a letter from Manson asking him not to
produce the letter. Mrs. Smith had told
him that she would go away with any-
one who would treat her well. She said
that he could come over and see her
when Smith was away. A signal sys-
tem of lights was arranged. Witness
came down to Vancouver to see Mr.
Hussey. He went back by the Comox
and saw Mrs. Smith shortly after. They
had a conversation. Witness said that
he did not know whether John would be
arrested or not. He did tell her that it
John and Benson had had a fight and
John had killed him and told her so,
that her statement to that effect would
lead to his arrest., She said she would
say that. He took a letter from Man-
son to Mrs. Smith in which he referred
to the fact that she had made state-
ments, and mentioned the punishment
for perjury.

Cross-examined—At Wylie's he had to
be cautious. He did not want to let
them see him talking to Mrs. Smith,
He did not remember asking Mr. Man-
son not to keep back a letter from Mr.
Hussey. He had no definite agreement
as to pay. He had got two months’ pay
and had asked for more.

Edgar Wilmot Wylie was next sworn.
He lived on Reed island. He was a far-
mer and trader on Reed island. Ben-
son was a friend of his. He had known
Him since 1879. He had known Smith for
six years. Benson and Smith were good
friends. They often sat together and
chatted in the store. He was absent
when Benson went away. He had been
at Hayter island. He came back with
some deer. Smith came along just after
they landed. He came around the shore.
Witness saw no boat at Smith’s. Smith
and witness had a conversation. Ryd
and Smith skinned a deer. Smith brought
in a piece of it. It was fresh. There
was blood on it. Smith left for home
about 6 o’'clock. Witness was present
when Benson’s body was .found. It had
been rough all the day before. It is
rocky in the bays along Reed island.
A boat would not live long in any of the
bays. He hunted for Benson’s body
from his place to Manson’s. Benson
never told him that he had been famil-
ijar with Mrs. Smith. Smith got decr
and fish from him whenever he wanted.
He got it for nothing. He also got gro-
ceries in the ordinary way. Witness®
never saw Benson going to Smith's
house.

Cross-examined—He had met Smith at
Ballard Cjty, North Dakota, in 1885 or 7,
or thereabouts. Wylie was chief of po-
lice and Benson was mayor. Afterwards
he was buying wheat. There was a dis-
pute about accounts. Witness had been
a deputy sheriff. He left rather sudden-
ly and got into Manitoba. He drifted
out to British Columbia, was in Vancou-
.ver six weeks and got to Read island in
about a year. Witness went under the
name of Edgar Wilmot. Mrs. Wylie
came out a year after witness. Smith
and witness’ tw» children came with her.
Witness went into business with Benson
in 1892. They ecarried on business until
Benson died. They had done no business
for some time, but they had not ac-
tually dissolved partnership. A state-
ment was put in in Benson's writing.
Witness said he had never seen it be-
fore. There was no trading to amount
to anything after Benson’s return from
Tacoma. Witness' conviction for selling
liquor to Indians was in his opinion
wrong. He was very heavily fined. He
thought there might have been prejudice
on the part of the Indian agent. He
appealed and the appeal was dismissed.
He took a deep interest in the case. He
did not engage counsel. He had heard
that Mr. Smith was suspected. He did
not know that Mrs. Smith was to give
evid i her husband, He had
heard that she had threatened her hus-
band. If he had thought Smith was
gullty he would have helped to convict

him. Benson had been almost like a
brother to witness. When he heard that
Smith was accused he thought that an
alibi could be proved. A letter written
by witness to a brother of Mrs. Smith
was produced. In it it was stated that
Laura (Mrs. Smith) had wanted to get
rid of John (Mr. Smith) and was going
to say he killed Benson, but they had
given her a good talking to and they
thought she had dropped it. Witness
stated that he said “we,” mot “L” The
letter also said: “It looks bad for John

1 Laura’s evid can be broken.”

‘Witness thought he got home on Oct.

Sth, 1894, early in the afternoon. He

morning and after “roll of thg ju:;y‘

d 38 o'clock, but thought that

had been cajled the

Edwin Ryd by the continued.
Witness and the used been. out
fishing and/ huntiyig. He waa out with
him on the/ 10th of] October, Smith's
dog was myissing fat that He. did
not know Wwhether it was m, sthe
day before for not, He did not think that

}

rown

it might have been about 2. They could
look into Smith's bay from one point
as they came by. A boat might have
been inside the point.

The court adjourned at 1 p. m. until 2

p..m.
The court resumed at 2 p. m. The petit

and Hussey were |

jurors not on the Smith case were ex:
cused till to-morrow morning.

was resumed—Smith, he said, came over
at about the same time as witness re-
turnsd with the deer. He did not re-
member Fitzpatrick and Farlett being
there. If he swore to that on Nov. 9th,
1894, it was likely true. 1t escaped his
mind now. He positively remembered
Smith being there and taking the veni-
son. If he had sworn to the others be-
fore he suppcsed it must have been true.
He had said to Smith that it was queer
that Benson had not come back. Smith’s
dog had gone away a week before that.
Witness had rowed out to the Rainbow.
His dog and another had run along the
beach with another dog and Smith's did
not come back. Witness did not see
Smith after supper on the 9th. Smith
did not have a drink with witness that
day. Witness had no liquor. He saw
no bottle on the counter with liquor in
it there.

Re-examined—I was not at the Comox
examination. I heard about it from
Maneon. Comox is 40 miles away from
my place. =

Mr. Bowser—That is the case for the
defence, my Lord.

The bench—Close the case, Mr. Smith.

Mr. Smith asked that John Farlett be
called in rebuttal. Farlett said that he
lived four miles from Wylie's and was
not there at all on Oct. 9th, 1894,

M. Manson, recalled, said that he had
had conversations with the previous wit-
ness, McPherson. McPherson did make
the statement: “I think Smith killed
Benson all right. I think the old wo-
man is felling the truth now.” Belding
did ask him to hold back a certain let-
ter. Belding got the letter afterwards
on the pretence that he was going to
give it to Hussey. Witness knew Mrs.
Wylie and had seen her in Vancouver
on Monday or Tuesday of this week.
Witness Ryd had been seen by Manson
at Wylie’s on Nov. 7th. Ryd asksd if
they had found out how Benson was
killed. He further said that he would
not give two bits for all their evidence.

To Mr. Bowser—Ryd was a decent fel-
lew. Would not like to say that he
“would lie. He probably laid more stress
on the exprescion of Ryd than Ryd did
himself. He was friendly with witness
McPherson, but McPherson did not have
to agree with him. Belding seemed to
want the letter written by Mrs. Smith
for his own protection. He used a sub-
terfuge to get it back. Witness did not
say anything about what would happen
in case the letter fell into the hands of
the lawyer for the defence.

This -concluded the evidence and Mr.

Bowser proceeded to address the jury on
behalf of the defence. He referred to
the relief they must all feel that the
trial was coming to a close. He referred
to Mrs. Smith as a woman who had
taken an oath to love, honor and obey
a man and was now trying by a per-
jured tale to take away his life. He
then dealt with the evidence of the wit-
nesses at the first examination. No one
was suspected then. There was no reas-
on to think them that anyone was sus-
pected. Matters might not then be
thought of but afterwards things were
brought to mind by the fact that one
man’s name was brought into the affair.
Very properly they got together and one
man thought of one thing and another
of amother, till the chain was complete.
Mrs. Wylie had not been put in-the box
because she knew little or nothing of the
case; She was a decent woman and
would only bring herself to the level of
Mrs. Smith by going into the box to
deny her stories. They had decent men
giving evidence on the one side, and a
self-confessed perjurer and harlot on the
other. A woman who would perjure her-
self in gwo cases would do the same in
a third,”¥ He thought her first story was
correct. Her garbled story at Comox was
based on a statement made by the hus-
band. Such could not go as evidence.
There were no lawyers at the Comox in-
vestigation, but Mr. Manson afterwards
locked up his code and saw that that
was not enough. She had to go further
and hence the story about her having
secen the deed. He then quoted from her
previous deposition, and went on to show
that Benson, to get back from Drink-
water’'s on Oct. 9th, would have had to
pass Ireland’s. Why were they not
brought to give evidence? Tne story of
the child had been broken. She had first
said that she had seen the boat from the
school house; afterwards she saw it from
‘Wylie’s front room, which. Mr. Manson
explained was impossible. The mother
located the blood in the bed-room and
the little girl said that it was in the
kitchen. The other girl did not see it,
but she knew it was blood and she saw
Mrs. Wylie wipe it up. Mr. Bowser then
went on to show other facts which in-
dicated that the children had been re-
hearsed the story and that they could
remember mothing of any other day's
doings. The witnesses for the defence
tcld a consistent story. They did say
that Smith had been absent from them
for 10 minutes. They could have made
a better case for him if they had left
that out, but they were only telling the
truth. He cast doubt upon Benson act-
ing as he did on Oect. 9th, knowing Smith
to be about. He also doubted if under
the circumstances Mrs. Smith would no-
tice exactly where the blows were
struck. She had heard that the left side
was battered after the body was found
and made her story to fit. If the head
had been struck as she dedcribed it, the
skull, according to Dr. Bell-Irving, would
have been crushed.
The address of W. J. Bowser, in the
Benson murder trial, a pontion of which
was published on Thursday, lasted two
hours and a quarter. It was an eloquent
effort and he concluded with a strong
appeal for acquittal. He was followed
by lthe deputy attorney-general who made
a very fair summing up of the evidence.
His remarks were entirely unimpassion-
ed and he left it with the jury to find
a verdict according to fthe evidence.

The leamned judge said that the case
had been fairly put before them by the
Crown and the prisoner had been ably
represented. They were mot to be car-
red away by fluency on the part of the
counsel. They had a still small
voice—their conscience that should not
allow them to go in the wrong path when
the right lay before them. They were
not trying Mr. Manson or Mr, .Hussey.
The former had been bitterly attacked
the latter more delicately. He thought
that they both had done their duty end
it was a good thing for the country to
have such an intelligent man as Mr,
Manson in ‘the morthern country to as-
sist in keeping the law respected. It
made the learned justice angry to hear
such a man attacked when he had done
his duty. He admitted that the main
evidence was that of a bad character.
Here he commented on the shocking re-
velations made by Mrs. Smith of her
husband’s actions while she was dll
Then he said that their might be a Tea-
eon for moot putting Mrs. Wylie in the
box. If she had assisted in cleaning
up the blood she was an accessory to
the crime. Benson had been missing
from Oct. 9th. He was found on Oect.
31st. The head was under the seat. That
was immiterial. Mrs. Smith had been
held up as a second Jezebel who wished
to get rid of her husband. This man is
sa‘d to come in and to find that bad as
his character is he is angered at find-
ing his wife unfaithful. The woman’'s
story is that the state of affairs up there
are tn a terrible state. They seem to
have a socialistoc idea that pumity of ac-
tion should be thrown aside. The word
hounding had been used in regard to Mr.
Manson. That was true in e sense. It
was the proper kind of hounding. Mr.
Hussey said that they got the evidence
after much patience and the woman had
not shown a hasty revengeful spirit un-
til she wrote the letter -m‘!hurry things

The cross-examination of B, W. Wylie'

‘ficwn through.

been enouth‘mi
The evidence for the defence, |

he held, was weak. ™The learned justice
believed Mamson’s story. but he did mot
believe Ryd. Ryd’s stories had been in-

i d have come out
long ago with his tale that Smith had
been with him all afternoon and
why he was being held.

manfully. They were, as Mr. Bowser
had said, justified in guving the prisoner
the benefit of any doubt.
justice’s remarks were
7156 and the count

come in. ‘The court then resumed and
the jury' roll having been called fthey
were asked if they had agreed upon their

The foreman replied in the
affirmative and announced #t as not
guilty. At this there was applause, upon
which Mr. Justice Walkem ordered the
back of the court room to be cleared.. He
said that he did mot purpase to have the
court room ‘turned into e ‘theatre. [He
would ellow no demonstrations of either
approval or disapproval. To thé jury
he then said that he would not say that
because they had disagreed with him he
would mot say thalt they were wrong be-
cause ‘they had given patient attention
to the whole  trial, He had formed
strong opinions himself on: the matter.
To the prisoner he remarked that he had|
escaped because his wife bore a
character. He advised him not to carry
out his threat to shoodt, which threat, the
judge said he firmly beleved he had
made. He then discharged. the prisomer
who walked over and commenced to shake
hands with ‘the jurymen, but the judge
ordered him away, saying that that
might be the practice in American courits
but it was not ¢n British Columbia. The
court adjourned until 10 o'clock this
morning.

FIFTH DAY.

When the court resumed this morning
the first case called was that of Regina
vs. Kingsley. This is a charge of per-
jury. The offence is alleged to have
grown out of a Supreme court case be-
fore Mr. Justice Crease. It was that of
Lashbrook et al. vs. Sexsmith et al, and
Kingsiey is charged with perjury in say-
ing that there was no water on his farm
on Luiu Island on June 10, 1894, except
in low pldces, and in further swearing
that on June 13, 1894, road No. 20, Lulu
Island, was washed out in several places.

On being arraigned the prisoner plead-
ed not guilty. He was then allowed to
step out of the box and take a seat be-
side his counsel, Messrs. Davis, Q. C.,
and Macneill. A, Willlams was asso-
ciated with Deputy Attorney-General
Smith in the prosecution.

The foliowing were chosen on the jury:
J. M. Paull, A. Sanderson, Sidney H.
Roach, C. Selwood, F. H. Sankey, Colin
McAlpine, William J. Kane, James John
Alexander, J. W. Baxter, George Wagsg,
J. W. Mzacfie, Thos. Pierson.

. All other jurors and witnesses on other
cases were relived till Tuesday.

In opening Mr. Willlams said that
fortunately it was seidom that the seri-
ous charge of perjury had to be tried
in this court. In this case unfortunately
they had to find someone guilty. If the
priscner was dismissed that action said
that the other side’s witnesses were guil-
ty.

Mr. Davis objected.
fact.

The court held that the Crown should
view the case dispassionately.

Mr. Williams said that fact was un-
mistakeable. The circumstances were
such that it could not be a case of peo-
ple swearing to a thing believing it to
be true but which was not true. Material
facts were alleged on both sides and
either was wrong. The jury doubtless
remembered the disastrous floods of
June, 1894, The case was located on Lu-
iu Island. The present accused was
plaintiff in an action for damages. He
alleged that a-dam put in a drain caused
his land to be flooded. The defence al-
leged that the land had been flooded for
days before and there were now present
witnesses to testify to that fact. He pro-
duced a plan and pointed out the locali-
ty. He held that Kingsley had practical-
ly said that water had dammed itself up
instead of finding its level.

It was suggested by the Crown that
the jury would have a more intelligent
idea of the case after visiting the premi-
ses. Mr. Davis said that the vicinity
had changed in the intervening year and
a half. The court held that such a visit
was unnecessary.

Registrar Beck produced a book show-
ing that the case of Lashbrook an@d
Kingsley vs. Sexsmith, Carscallen and
Carscallen was tried on Jan. 15, 16, 17,
and 18th, before Mr. Justice Crease, Wili-
jiam Kingsley was duly sworn and gave
evidence.

Fiitecroft Evans, official stenographer,
testified that he attended and took the
evidence at the trial of Lashbropk et al.
vs. Sexgmith et al. He identified his
notes and read the passages referred to
in the indictment.

James F. Garden was next called. He
testified that he was a duly qualified Do~
minion land surveyor. He had visited
the lands in question. The farm is the
southwest one-quarter of lot 26. Road
No. 20 runs east and west. He describ-
ed the ditches. The road was formed. by
the excavation of the ditches. The road
is between 9 inches to a foot higher than
the land surrounding. The road is mark-
ed by slight depressions. Mr. Garden
went into technical details as to the
leveis, etc. If the water were flowing
cver the banks of the slough there was
nothing to prevent it from flooding Lash-
breok’s and Kingsley’'s farms., Witness
pcinted out the point shown him as high
water mark. There was no place where
the road was washed out, at least mno
signs were visible.’” When witness was
there nothing had happened to obliterate
the signs of a washout. The average
level of the land was 44:50. Water above
that would flood the land.

Examined by Mr. Davis. He visited
the land first on Nov. 28th. The land is
sticky and did not wash easy. There
were ruts where the water might have
Water rushing over the
road and boiling along for a quarter of a
mile wou:d wash out the earth in places.
A washout in his:idea meant the wash-
ing away of a road bank so as to inter-
rupt trafic. He did not hear all the
other evidernce. He could not say what
the other witnesses meant.

Mr. Davis said he had used the term
himself. He had really meant a wash-
over.

Mr. Williams quoted from Mr. Davis’
examination of R. D. Kinmond where the
words ‘‘scoured-out,” ‘‘channels made,”
etc., were used.

Re-examined. The places referred to
were soft. The holes might have been
made by wheels passing.

To Mr. Davis. Right angled ruts in a
road are not filled in by the action of
traffic. Holes in a road left unrepaired
always get worse.

The court adjourned until 2 p. m.

Court resumed at 2 p. m.

John W. Sexsmith, sworn: Reside on
Lulu Island, or on the North Arm road.
There was a flood in June, 1894 Went
up No. 4 road on June 10th; saw water
on Scratchley’s place. There was quite
a quantity of water on it. Baw water
was running over No, 20 road; was

This was not the

up. It was mot unr to D

that Smith bad seen Bensom’s boat and
going round he may have picked up the
club and carvied out the threat the girl
Cora had heard him make previously,
‘The fact of the Crown not making a mal-
let just lke the ome used Wwas more
creditable than otherwise, At ithe first
blow Benson said: “You hurt me,” and
fell. Smith and Mrs. Smith afterwards
came t0o a . He thought that
the ohild who had heard the groans told
her story in a way that made him
believe her. ‘here were skght discre-
pancies ‘n all the stories that made them
more credible than of they all dovetail-
ed. The man Benson hed been found
dead and the duty of the authorities was
to clear it up if possible, The man in
the box was accused of the orime. It
was their duty to see ff it had been
traced to him or not. Mrs. Smith says
that her husband had put the body in
the boat in a samll bay a mile southeast
of their place. They had no idea of how
he fasteried it and it might have beem

T ing over it about 50 paces from No.
4 road. Witness made a note of the wa-
ter in the evening. Mr. was
with him. They concluded that every
one then was flooded, and later they
made a dam further up.

adverse to |

that, Action was taken aga.nst Cars-
callen and wife. Then the perjury sut
was brought. He did not write to the
Attorney-General. He did not want any-
one to get money unjustly. He did not
exactly say that he. wanted the damages
eaten up in law.

Witness could not say why others were
not proceeded against. ‘There had been
a political feud in Richmond; but no
worse than in Vancouver or Victoria,
He might have been the leader of one
side, or some might have said so. Some
‘few were bitterly opposed to him. He
could not say that the two sides of this
suit represented the two political parties.
Witness had seen water on Scrathchley’s
farm in. one place and more near the
house. Witness was cross-examined at
great length on the mark made by him
on the post at the dam made in the
ditch to show the rise and fail in the
water. Witness stuck to his story firm-
ly, but he could not say that he had
shown it to anyone at the time that he
made it. As to washouts he could say
that there were none. He could not say
anything as to other people’s views when
they swore as to washouts. Witness had
had a great deal of experience in road-
making in prairie countries with sloughs,
etc. There was a small dyke tramped
down in places by cattle and also No. 5
road to keep water off Lashbrook &
Kingsley’s place. He knew of no dyke
inside the ditch.

Re-examined: He hdd paid all he was
liable for in the action for damages. It was
a settlement. He paid all he was asked.

George Carscallen, sworn: His evi-
dence as to going down No. 4 and No. 20
roads on Sunday, June Jd0th, and seeing
water flowing over the road was s.mi-
lar to that of Mr. Sexsmith. Thought it
well to stop a little of the fiow and
save some of the land. Then the dam
in the ditch was put in. He saw Sex-
smith scratch a mark on a post. He aiso
put a mark on the edge of the road with
a lttle bank of clay. Next morning
there was not a particle of difference
in the height of the water. He ex-
amined No. 20 road, but found no traces
of a washout. Witness described the
construction and uses of a flood box.

Cross-exam:ned—Saw water on the
extreme south end of Scratchley’s farm.
The biggest rush of water was at No.
5 road. It was a sudden.flood. People
were called out of church to arrange for
it. Witness called a washout a place
where the water cut slick and clean
through the road. He saw no places
where the water had washed away any
part of the road. He did not say any-
thing at the former trial about the
marks made by himself. He spoke to
no one about it until to-day. Then Mr.
Sexsmith mentioned it, and he remem-
bered holding the light for him.

‘Wellington Carscallen, sworn: Was a
resident on Lulu island. He was along
No. 4 road on Sunday, June 10. South
of No. 4 road was all flooded. When the
dam was made his father made a mark
by the side of the road, and Mr. Sex-
smith on a post. This was done to see
how much the water would rise during
the night. It raised little or none. He
did not think there could be a foot of
water on lot 26 without Lashbrook and
Sexsmith’s place being flooded. ‘He saw
no washout on No. 20 road. The grass
and brush had not been disturbed.

Cross-examined—He had laid the in-
formation in this case. He laid this
after the action had been brought
against his father and mother. It was
not his fault that it had not been
brought before. He had brought it
against Lashbrook and Kingsley because
they were the interested parties. He did
not bring it in the hope that it would
put a stop to the action against his par-
ents. He did not know that it had
nearly brought about a settlement. Yes,
he had given his note for a settlement.
He had séen no washouts on No. 20 road
after the floods had subsided. If Smith
had sworn that there were he had made
a mistake, There might have becn
washouts made there since.

Joseph Tilton, sworn: Is a resident of
Lulu island. He, with others, was along
the river road on June 10th. They saw
water at 2 p. m., in front of Kingsley’s
house. If Kingsley said that there was
no water except at the low places it was
not true. All the land was covered, with
only stumps and tall grass sticking up.

‘here was a man walking near Kings-
ey’s outhouse. The water was up over
part of his legs. He had no interest in
this action.

On cross-examination he pointed out
on the chart the parts of Kingsley's
farm that were under water. He had
taken- only a casual view. He had no
idea of how deep the water was. He
could not say who the man was, or
whether or not he had gum boots on or
not, but thought that he had. There
was water all ovér the places pointed
out., Could not say whether the po.nts
covered were high or low.

James F. Garden, re-called, said that
a mark on a post had been pointed out
to him by Mr. Sexsmith. The post was
at the angle of roads 4 and 20. Had the
water been up to that mark, Lashbrook
and Kingsley’s place would have been
flooded. Technical details as to levels
were given by the 'witness.

Cross-examined—It was after this trial
was started that he went out at Mr.
Sexsmith’s request, and was then' shown
the mark and took the levels.

The court adjourned until 10 a. m. next
day.

: SIXTH DAY.

Court resumed at 10 a. m.

Joseph Quigley, sworn, said that he
lived on lots 21 and 28, east of Kings-
ley’s, and east of No. 6 road. He had
to dyke his land.

Mr. Davis objected to witness saying
whether or not there was water on his
land on June 10th.

Witness could not say how the levels
of his land compared with the levels of
Lashbrook’s and Kingsley’'s farms., He
was on No. 20 road, not quite as far as
No. 5, on the southwest side of the
slough. The location of the slough was
pointed out.

At this juncture some 20 minutes were
used up in a tilt between counsel as to
the admissability of certain evidence,
and nothing more was got out of Mr.
Quigley.

Ira McLaren, sworn, said that he had
walked along the river road on Sunday,
June 10, 1894, with others. When they
got opposite Kingsley's place they said
that it was covered  with water. He
considered it was water from a broken
dyke. Those who Were with him no-
ticed the watet alse. ' He did not notice
any one about. There was water in the
orchard. It contained about two acres.
Had been along No. 20 road after the
flcod, and saw no washouts. The water
on K'ngsley's place just in front of
where witness was standing was about
six inches deep. He presumed that there
was water at the back of the farm
because it was lower.

The cross-examination developed noth-
ing new. Witness stuck to his story.

Hugh McLean, sworn, said that he
was a dyking and draining contractor.
Had considerable experience in that
line. He knew Kingsley’s place. Had
exam’ned the dyke along the slough.
Saw parts of it 'where the cattle had
tramped it down nearly to the level of
the ground. There is nothing else to
prevent the water getting onto Lash-
brook’s and Kingsley's places, but No.
5 road, and it is about level with the
land. The dyke in question had mnot been
kept up for four years.

Cross-examined—He had not taken lev-
els. He did not knew whether the water
had actually flowed over the .dyke or
not.

H. B. Warren deposed that he was a
civil engineer and public land surveyor.
He lived on lot 19. He knew Kingsiey's
place. his.
He remembered Sunday,

There was a good deal of water on his
place. It was backed up from the

mark on a post on the
20 road, and east of No. 4, at the
west cormer of lot 26 1
made in the evening.

of any future action

reeve for four or five
of nothing to preveat

places where water might g0

described. . Witness pointed .0
Garden the post where he |

;ﬂ:h—water pont. The dep:

adrift for days before it was picked up.
Before going into the defence he would
speak of manslaughter. Smith on going
into the house, it may be said, and seeing
his wife in such a position got angry.
No matter how bad he was, or eny man
might be, such a thing was engering. He

mgg
g« B

ug He saw water all over Kings-
ley’s place. There were a few knolls
sticking up. On that Sunday, as on oth-
days, there were different levels of
water, owing to the ebb and flow of the
On that Sunday the
open for only three
not enough to take
land. The ditches
‘Water that was
Friday and BSaturday
possibly have got away before
‘The water was coming across
from the south arm. .
adjourned until 2 p. m.
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The foliowing is extracted from the
San Francisco Chronicle’s review of
Some Books and Their Authors, appear-
ing im that journal on the 17th inst.:

The issue of a new book of Scotch
stcries by Ian entitled The
Days of Auld Lang Syne, is worthy of
note, of the dden and wide-
spread popularity of the author, which
has continued for nearly a year, and be-
cause he is the greatest master of laugh-
.ter and tears now writing in the English
language. 'With no strong literary
he yet accomplishes more than the ablest
writers, because he is @ prose Burns,
with the power of bringing out the dry
humor and the genuine pathos of Scotch
country life. And he does this without
the use of a single theatrical device,
something for which in this age of imi-
tators of Dickens’ melodramatic tricks,
one ought to be profoundly grateful.’ In
reading this new book which, in many
ways is the equal of Beside the Bonnie
Brier Bush, you cannot reach thé secret
of this Scotchman’s power over the emo-
tiens. You only know that a lump rises
in your throat and your eyes grow misty
when you read of the generous self-sacri-
fice, the steadfast 1love, the enduring
friendship, of these hard, undemonstra-
tive Scotch people, whose hands are cal-
loused with rough work, but whose
hearts are as tender and responsive as
the hearts of 1little children to the ecry
of the suffering and forsaken. And you
know that this man, who moves you at
will from rs to smiles, has seen ev-
erything of which he writes, has suf-
fered deeply and has felt the ministry of
sorrow—that great refining power which
brings out the pure gold in the nature
of the genuine man or woman and makes
the strength of the writer as the
strength of ten.

Last year the literary world recognized
the appearance of a new light in the per-
son of an unknown Scotch preacher, the
Rev. John M. Watson, who wrote under
the pseudonym of Ian Maclaren. Dr.
Robertson Nicoll, the editor of the Ex-
positor and of the English edition of the
Bookman, discovered Maclaren, just as
in the years before he had discovered
Barrie and Crockett. It is, of course, un-
necessary to say that Nicoll is a Scotch-
man, but he is broader than most of his
countrymen, and quicker to see and re-
cognize the value of new things. He
found Barrie writing sketches in a pro-
vincial newspaper, and within a year he
had encouraged him to produce A Win-
dow In Thrums, which made him famous
wherever the English language is spoken.
In the same way he felt by instinct the
power of Crockett’s style, and his praise
and encouragement resulted in the pro-
duction of The Stickit Minister and The
Raiders. This help and the wonderful
success of his stories induced Crockett
to leave the pulpit and take up fiction.
‘Wiseacres there were who predicted that
he would soon write hims=If out, but in
his latest romance, The Men of the Moss
Hags, he has done some of his best
work. He proves in this tale that he is
one of the story tellers who is good for
many stirring romances. With his min-
ute knowledge of Scotch life, and his
fondness for the most picturesque periods
of Scotch -history, he has a noble field
before him.

Having floated Barrie and Crockett,
Dr. Nicoll next unearthed Rev. John
Maclaren Watson, a Scotch non-confor-
mist preacher of Liverpool. Mr. Watson
told some Scotch stories at a public func-
tion which Nicoll attended, and the
clever editor gave the preacher no peace
til; Watson had written out and sent to
kim Domsie, the story that had the place
of honor in the first book. Those who
do not find the Scotch dialect easy to un-
derstand may not enjoy reading this
story or others in Beside the Bonnie Bri-
er Bush, but the great majority of read-
ers can follow Scotch dialect more easily
than they can understand the slang of
the New York slums or the talk of
Southern negroes or the mountaineers
of East Tennessee. And the effort is
richly rewarded, for ™McLaren’s stories
cannot be read without leaving a power-
ful impress on the mind. Their influence
is all in the direction of those simple,
homely virtues that are the salt of life.
No one can read the shortest of his
stories without being the better for it.
Of his style you take no thought, for
the story lays hold upon the sympathies,
and you read it as you would listen to
a real tale of actual events. One is to
be pitied who can read calmly, without
emotion, such a story as Domsie, the rec-
ord of the struggles of a poor Scotch
lad for college honors, the unselfish aid
given him by the village teache, nd the
bitter grief of the mother—#hen eQn-
sumption claims the young scholar ‘ef
whom she was so proud. It is the mer3
est trifie as regards plot and incident,
but it teaches a noble lesson of plain liv-
ing and high thinking which is sorely
reeded in these days. The softening by
sorrow of a strong, rugged nature is seen
in The Transformation of Lachlan Camp-
bell, but the best thing in the book is
His Mother’s Sermun, a masterpiece of
genuine pathos, which is worth reading
again and again, for the love and the
human nature that it contains.

In his new book, The Days of Auld
Lang Syne (published by Dodd, Mead &
Co., and for sale by Doxey), Mac.aren has
several stories which are sure to be
laughed over and cried over. The best
in the volume are Drumsheugh’s Love
Story and A Servant Lass. Needless is
it to tefl any lover of the Drumtcohty
tales’ who Drumsheugh is; but to those
who know not Maclaren it may be said
that Drumsheugh is the leader of the vil-
lage in all public movements. Hard at a
bargain and close in meney affairs-is
his general reputation, yet this story"
shows the love romance that has color-
ed and transfigured his life. In early
youth he loved a woman who marreid
another before he had an opportunity to
ask her to be his wife. Misfortune fell
upon her, and Drumsheugh, by the de-
vice of a fictitious cousin in America,
sends her regular remittances. To raise
this money he is forced to deny himself
all luxuries and many comforts; and it is
only by chance, after years of such aid,
that the woman learns of the unselfish
lcve of the man whom she regarded as
nothing more than a kindly neighbor,
but hard and mean in all business trans-
actions. The conclusion of this story,
when the woman discovers his secret,
religiously guarded for thirty years, is
the best thing Maclaren has yet done.
It is written in a noble strain of true
love and pathos that contains not a s&in-
gle false note.

Arother story, simpler than this, but
no less pathetic, is A Servant Lass. It
tells of the setting out for London of
Lily Grant, a poor girl, who, with her
grandmother, is determined to pay a debt
contracted by her spendthrift brother.
The grandmother had saved the six chil-
dren of her worse than widowed daugh-
ter from the poorhouse, had brought
them up well, and had been rewarded by
seeing them prosper, with the exception
of the boy, Charlie. He had squandered
what was given him and had disappear-
ed, leaving debts behind. So Lily went
up to London to service, saved her money
and was clearing away the debt, when
she fell 111 and died. Nothing in recent
literature is more full of real feeling
than the story of the hard mistress send-
ing Lily to the hospital, the rescue of
the poor girl from death in this public
place by a great Scotch doctor, and the
excusable fiction by which old Jamie
Suter of Drumtochty makes the dying
girl believe her mistress has given her
£20. The coming home of the dead girl
is a pure idyl that appeals to al that is
best in human nature. The longest story
in this ) For C 3 Sake,
gives an admirable picture of the Scotc
tenant farmer, but it contains too much
detall. One may pardon this, however,
in consideration of the climax, which is
strong and true.

Those who think that no good work
is done by writers of . this generation
should read a few of the stories of Ian
Maclaren or of Barrie. I have dwelt on
these Scotch tales at some length be-
cause it seems to me that they represent
the hest type of fiction. They transfig-
ure real life; but they do not transform
it; they ‘give human nature ag a great
a:tiat would put it on canvas, not as a

£33

court
court resumed at 2 p. m.
w CTOas. A &t

£ - was
| spome length, but no material change in

story was made. 3 /
ells saw water flowing over

away any portion of the road.
ge Sexsmith had seen Lashbrook’s
flooded on June 10.
amned—He did not
tchley’'s.

notice-

(Continued on Page 5.)

would reproduce it. These
writers do not consider it any legitimate
part.of their art to describe the coarse-
ness and the meanness that may be
found even in the most remote highland
glen. They never seek for that ‘*local
color” which has become the shibboleth

,of the new novelist. To use Goethe's ex-

Dr. Price’s 2 Baking Pows

>

| evil passions. When oné rises from read- |

storted traits and
ing Barrie or Ian Maclaren the worid
seems better than before, because in
these stories each enforces in his own
original and impressive way the lessons
of falth that cannot he shaken and love
that endures even into the shadow
of death and beyond the grave.
7 ——————

~ no healthy women.
Let us be
and

o that e large. per-
centage of the woman of the country suf-] |
fer from merv and 1 debil- |
ity. They drag out a weary existence,
and each day ds a day of pa/m and suf-
fering. This 'was the case with Miss
Annie Patterson, of Sackville, N. B, a
lady widely known in those parts. She |
was weak, and showed symptoms of en-
tering e L ohe sutered farmily

a dec]

ing tried ! med-
ies, and called in the wssistance of the
cleverest physicians, and, these doing
her no good, she was influenced by some
one, somehow, to try South American
Nervine. Of course, it was like hoping
against hope—another patent medicine.

‘conditi
ing for a quick and effective
nourishment. Send for Pamphlet. FREE,
Scott & Bowne. Belleville: 8.

But she had taken only one bottle when
her system began to take on ‘the health
of earliest years, and after using three
bottles she was completely cured. No
wonder she is strong in her conviction
that there is no remedy like South Ameri-
can Nervine.

This remedy is a remarkable health
builder, it removes disease, strengthems
the nerves, and puts on flesh. Miss Pat-
terson’s case is only one of thousands
than have been chronicled in these col-
umns at different times. Sold by Grif-
fiths & Co., and McDowell & Co.

R A B 2 2 PR

Professor Joly, of Paris, says that in
France crime increasing, while the
population s decreasing. In 1860 the
youthful offenders numbered 16,000; in
1890 fthey numbered 31,000.
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